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Acquisition of medical and laboratory equipment, consumables, sup-plies and laboratory reagents for health facilities and entry points in the Gambia No: OCB/ BAD-COVID-19-OOAS/2023/134

Question 1

Related Services
According to GCC 25.2, the related services for lot 1 are as follows:
· Training of 10 people to get to grips with the operation of the equipment
· Equipment maintenance for three (03) years
Furthermore, the final destination according to GCC 1.1 (u) is: Central Medicines Warehouse, Ministry of Health of The Gambia in Banjul / Kotu Gambia
In the List of Related Services and Completion Schedule for lot 1, it is mentioned that the equipment maintenance should be 1 year, which is contradictory.

Please advise if it should be 1 year or 3 years?
1. Following the question here-above, could you kindly reconfirm that the maintenance should also take place at this warehouse, as mentioned in GCC 25.2 and in List of Related Services and Completion Schedule for lot 1?
2. Could you kindly confirm whether or not installation is also required for all items in lot 1? Or is it only required when requested in the Technical Specifications?

Warranty

According to the Technical Specifications of some items in lot 1 two years of warranty is requested, whereas in GCC 28.3 only 360 days warranty is requested, which is less than 1 year.
 Please confirm how many days of warranty should be offered for lot 1.

Response 1

1. This is an error in the special conditions of contract GC 25.2 the duration to be considered is one (01) year for maintenance not exceeding December 31, 2024 as mentioned in the list of related services and the completion schedule for lot 1.
2. The warranty period for all equipment is 360 days as specified in the GC 28.3 special conditions.

Question 2

Lot 1 – Item 17 & 18

For item 17, both a hose adapter kit and a set of aerosol reagents is requested; however, for item 18 the same adapter is requested.

According to the manufacturer, only 1 adapter can be used for the generator at the same time. It gets connected to the generator and then left in place.
Therefore, it does not make sense to offer another adapter for item 18 for the same generator.

Could you kindly confirm if item 18 can be disregarded, meaning that the hose adapter kit will only be offered for item 17 (together with the set of aerosol reagent)?

Following our email below, we would like to request additional clarifications.
According to ITB 35.2(a), Evaluation shall be done in batches and contracts will be awarded package by package.
Kindly confirm that contracts will be awarded for a full lot 1 and a full lot 2, rather than itemized within a lot.

Response 2

There is no need to duplicate the hose adopter. 

For the second part of the question, please note the following:
one contract will be awarded for lot 1 and another contract will be awarded for lot 2.
there will be no award by item.

Question 3

Bid Submission Deadline

The Bid Submission Deadline is currently set at the 1st of March 2024 in Bobo Dioulasso, Burkina Faso in accordance with ITB 22.1. Given that our company is based in Europe, we would need to dispatch our bid via DHL latest on the 19th of February 2024 to ensure timely delivery in Bobo Dioulasso.

· However, one of the main challenges we are coping with (and presumably other bidders as well), is that many Chinese manufacturers are currently closed and will remain closed to a large extent in February due to Chinese New Year/Spring Festival. Some manufacturers will only resume operations at the end of February. 
· Secondly, no clarifications for this tender have been published yet, and we will need some time to process the clarifications once published.
· In light of these circumstances, we would like to request the possibility of extending the bid submission deadline by at least two weeks until 15 March 2024.
This extension would give us sufficient time to prepare a bid that fully meets your requirements.
Your feedback will be much appreciated.

Response 3.a Please note that the published deadline is March 1, 2024. However, we will notify you in writing as soon as an extension becomes necessary.

 
Lot 1 – Item 9 – Haemodialysis Machines

In the technical specifications of this item, several features and technologies are requested which originate from one single manufacturer. 
This means that the specifications are ‘locked’ and that offering a compliant alternative brand is hardly possible. 
Kindly confirm if it is allowed do deviate from the requested specifications in such situation if necessary.

Response 3.b : No deviation is allowed. however better specifications will be considered.

Finally, could you kindly confirm where on the WAHO website clarifications will be published?

Please find below one more question, this time related to item 8 (autoclaves) of lot 1.

Lot 1 – Item 8 – Autoclaves

In the technical specifications of this item, several features and technologies are requested which originate from one single manufacturer. 

This means that the specifications are ‘locked’ and that offering a compliant alternative brand is hardly possible. 

Kindly confirm if it is allowed do deviate from the requested specifications in such situation if necessary.

Response 3.c:  No deviation is allowed. however better specifications will be considered.

Lot 1 – Item 2 - starter kit for oxygen concentrator
The specifications specified for this item are also included in the specifications of item 1 – Oxygen concentrator.
Of course, we are able to offer these same accessories for item 2 as well; however, this would mean that each oxygen concentrator (supplied in item 1) will have extra accessories such as an extra humidifier bottle, extra adaptor, extra handheld oxygen analyzer etc. which we believe is unnecessary.

Response 3.d: The extra accessories are needed as spares to replace when required.

Could you kindly confirm that we can remove the accessories in item 1 and offer them only for item 2?
If yes, please then also change the quantity of item 2 from 5 to 10, to make sure each oxygen concentrator will have a starter kit.

Response 3.e: Yes this is welcomed as quantities can be increased from 5 to 10.

Lot 1 – Item 23 - Pipette Cal System
The specifications of this item are unclear. The first part of the specifications are completely derived from a brochure of a model that has been discontinued by the manufacturer. Secondly, the technical specifications listed at the end are again from a different model. 
The manufacturer can offer a successive model which replaces the model described in the first part of the specifications.
This model has better specifications, but also different, which makes it difficult to make a comparison between the requested and offered specifications. 
 
Question 4

To better understand the project, could you please kindly share more technical information for the items that listed in lot 2, particularly about the AHS 30 immunostainer?
Response 4

The Immunostainer model is IHCS-A30 , Bioevopeak or equivalent

Question 5

Thank you very much. We have a concern to allow us to continue with the BID. For Lot 2, AH30 Immunostainer is mentioned a number of times. However, the BRAND is not specified. AH30 Immunostainer doesnt pull up when you do any internet search. We are familiar with every other item listed in the LOT.

Response 5

The Immunostainer model is IHCS-A30 , Bioevopeak or equivalent

Question 6 

With reference to the tender mentioned above, please would you clarify:

In  Section Ill - Evaluation and Qualification Criteria - Qualification Criteria {/TB 37.1) - Technical capacity  and experience it is reported:

The Bidder shall provide documentary evidence that it meets the following technical capacity and experience requirements:

Lot 1: At least two (2) contracts for similar goods have been satisfactorily executed since January 1, 2019, each involving at least the following items and corresponding quantities:

· Eight (08) oxygen concentrator
· Three (03) starter kit for oxygen concentrator
· Eight (08) fingertip oximeter
· Three (03) macintosh laryngoscope
· Three (03) silicone manual resuscitator adult
· Three (03) silicone manual resuscitator child
· Three (03) sonoscape system with trolley (including printer and linear array)
· Three (03) autoclaves
· Two (02) Haemodialysis machines
· Three (03) monitors
· Two (02) anaesthetic machines

To evidence at least 2 contracts, each involving at least the upon reported items strongly limits the participation of many bidders to the bid process. Therefore, considering that:

· it is impossible to find previous contracts which include exactly the same type of equipment and quantities requested in the above list.
· the type of the equipment in the list is not representative and does not demonstrate the Supplier capacities to implement complex supply contracts in the medical sector.
· the principle of transparency, equal treatment and competitiveness fails with such a  restrictive requirement;

Response 6

Please consider the criterion as it stands.
However, given the interest of the concern, it will be forwarded to the appropriate party and the appropriate responses will be sent to you in due course.

Question 7

Item 1 & 2 - Oxygen concentrator and starter kit
For item 1 some consumables are mentioned. Are they also required for item 2? 
Response 7.a:  yes

Item 2 has similor technical description to item 1.
Should it be 10 "kits" of item 1 & 2 combined + consumables?
Response 7.b: The said items are required.  

Item 3 - Fingertip oximeter
The item nome is: "fingertip oximeter", but the description refers to "pulse rate", "Protection against defibrillator discharges ", "Display with main parameters: %Sp02, pulse rate, respiratory rate, signal quality, status messages, battery state indication. Patient age group input feature".
Is the item required a simple fingertip oximeter (checking the oxygen saturation in the patient), OR a more camp/ex patient ECG/NIBP/SP02 monitor?
Response 7.c : A simple fingertip oximeter (checking the oxygen saturation in the patient)

Item 5 & 6 - Silicon manuel resuscitator
Both items refer to several sizes of respirators as well as some accessories to be used in connexion with the respirators, such as: Dressing scissors, Thermal blanket Tongue forceps, Mouth opener, Airway: Guedel cannulas numbers l, 2, 3, Endotracheal stylet Endotracheal tubes, Airways sizes one to five, Manual vacuum Pump, Suction catheter.
ls the intention to have 5 kits each containing an adult respirator, a paediatric respirator, a neonatal respiratory along with a set of the accessories above mentioned.
Response 7.d: The intention is to have 5 kits each containing an adult respirator, a paediatric respirator, a neonatal respiratory along with a set of the accessories mentioned above.

Item 9 - Haemodialysis Machines
A machine only is described here, no consumables, as it was the case for item 1 for example.
Should our offer include consumables or a starter kit?
Response 7.e: The consumables/ starter kit is encouraged.
 
Item 12 - X-Ray machines
The description of the equipment leads towards a traditional radiographer. More modern equipment is nowadays available using newer digital/numerical technology and/or using Bluetooth/wifi.
Is the requirement restricted sole/y on a traditional machine, or newer technologies would be deemed acceptable?
Response 7.f: The newer technologies would be deemed acceptable.
 
Item 14 - Anemometer
Is the item requested is genuinely an anometer (to measure the wind) and not a debit-meter?
Response 7.g: The Anemometer is to measure the wind speed/air flow into and down of a biological safety cabinet. 
 
Items 16, 17 - HD Case and adapter
Are they options for item 75, or are they stand alone/independent items?
Response 7.h: They are not stand alone.
Item 18 - Assembly adapter collar
Could there be some description for this item; or is it supposed to be used together with another product, such as item 75?
Response 7.i: They are supposed to be used together with another product.
Item 21 - Decontamination unit
The description of the goods is geared towards a particular item, brand and manufacturer.
ls it possible to offer an alternative equipment which is using Jess chemical, might not be able to decontaminate surfaces, but would enable people to be in the room whilst it is being treated?
Response 7.j: No deviation not encouraged; however better specifications will be considered.
Item 23 - Pipette Cal System
A precision scale is requited here.

Are any of the following options required too: Communication cable, printer, temperature control module?

Response 7.k: Yes: Communication cable, printer, temperature control module are also required.

General

Some descriptions seem to lead to very specific products and sets of capabilities of the items as a result. ln turn, this implies an expensive product (item 7, 8, 9, 15, 21 & 23). As the tendering process is assessed on the ratio of compliance versus price, we are wondering whether some requirements will be used to their full capabilities or whether a slightly less compliant item (or from a different manufacturer) could be deemed acceptable?

hope my questions are clear to you; however, should this not be the case: please feel free to ask me for more details.

Response 7.l: Yes, better specification leading to positive deviation will be considered.

Question 8

We have taken note of the invitation to tender mentioned in the subject line and would like to participate.
 
However, we are concerned that the deadline will not allow us to submit our bid in time.
 
We are therefore writing to ask whether it would be possible to extend the deadline to 15 March 2024.

Responses 8

Please note that the published deadline is March 1, 2024. However, we will notify you in writing as soon as an extension becomes necessary.

Question 9

1. Please confirm installation of equipment is needed and the destination of installation for all equipment. 

2. In the SCC section of the tender document – ref: GCC 25.2 the maintenance term is 3 years, but in the Schedule of requirements in part 2 of the tender document it mentions 1 year maintenance. Please confirm the required maintenance scope and term.

3. Please confirm the required warranty is 360 days as specified in the SCC ref: GCC 28.3 unless otherwise specified in the technical specifications. 

4. In the SCC section of the tender document – ref: GCC 27.1 it states that the liquidated damage shall be 0.5% per week. This seems extraordinarily high, please confirm


Responses 9

1. The installation is planned and required as indicated on page 100 of the tender document in the table entitled: (2. List of related services and execution schedule for lot 1).

2. For maintenance, please consider 1 year not exceeding December 31, 2024.

3. the warranty to be considered is 360 days as indicated in the CCAP (ref.: CCAG 28.3)

4. Please consider the provisions GCC 27.1 of the CCAP on damages as mentioned in the tender documents.


Question 10

With reference to the tender dossier in object we have a question about the VAT taxes in Gambia.

Due to other experiences in Gambia, we know that from this years all bids are subject to withholding taxes (15%) as per the Gambia Revenue Authority (GRA). VAT is to be considered in our financial proposal also for tender financed by AfDB?

In addition, in case of award, a GPPA certificate must be obtained?

Response 10

1. Customs clearance is the responsibility of the beneficiary country (Ministry of Health of The Gambia).
2. The beneficiary country will make arrangements with the Ministry in charge of the economy for the issuance of an official act.
3. Please present your offer exclusive of VAT, taking care to mention the amount of VAT.
4. if the GPPA certificate is Gambia Public Procurement Authority - (GPPA) this document is not required by the tender documents. this contract is financed by the AfDB.
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